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April 21, 2021

Mr. Alex Damien, P.E.
201 Delafield St.

2 Floor

Waukesha, WI 53188

Re: GBP Folding Carton Addition
Storm Water Management Compliance

Dear Mr. Damien,

This letter is in regards to the proposed Kia Waukesha Expansion project located at 2137 E. Moreland Blvd.
Further described as part of the Southeast % of the Northeast of Section 36, Township 7 North, Range 19 East,
in the City of Waukesha, Waukesha County, Wisconsin.

The project is the demolition of the existing building (formerly Famous Dave's) and will be replaced with asphalt
for a car dealership. The site disturbs a total of 0.33 acres, which is less than the 1 acre threshold. The post-
developed site will also not exceed 0.50 acres of new impervious surfaces. Per Chapter 32: Stormwater
Management and Erosion Control, this site is exempt from Stormwater Management.

Sincerely,
R.A. Smith, Inc.

it

Jeremy Jeffery, P.E.
Senior Civil Engineer
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